

## openSUSE 13.1 Release - coordination #556

### Meeting with SUSE Teams involved in this release

2013-06-20 12:14 - toscalix

<b>Status:</b>	Closed	<b>Start date:</b>	2013-06-20
<b>Priority:</b>	Normal	<b>Due date:</b>	2013-06-25
<b>Assignee:</b>	Inussel	<b>% Done:</b>	100%
<b>Category:</b>	Management	<b>Estimated time:</b>	1.00 hour
<b>Target version:</b>	13.1 Milestone 3		
<b>Description</b>			
We should have meetings to coordinate the release with the following teams:			
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• ARM</li><li>• Cloud</li><li>• OBS</li></ul>			
<b>Related issues:</b>			
Copied to openSUSE 13.1 Release - action #685: Meeting with SUSE Teams involv...		<b>Closed</b>	<b>2013-06-20</b> <b>2013-06-25</b>

### History

#### #1 - 2013-06-20 12:50 - Inussel

- Status changed from *New* to *In Progress*

OBS and ARM scheduled Monday, AJ is ony free on Wednesday according to GW so the cloud meeting is on Wednesday.

#### #2 - 2013-06-25 11:23 - Inussel

- % Done changed from 0 to 100

- Status changed from *In Progress* to *Resolved*

AJ is busy this week. Moved to next week.

#### #3 - 2013-08-07 11:30 - Inussel

- Status changed from *Resolved* to *Closed*